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Corporate Headquarters: 
2038 Route 376, Suite 1 • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 
Telephone: (845) 462-2354 * Facsimile: (845) 462-2694

NYC Laboratory 
2253 Light Street ° Bronx, NY 10466 

Telephone: (718) 324-6707 • Facsimile: (718) 324-7030

October 1, 2001 

Mr. John D. Kinneman, Chief 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Subject: 

Re:

Activities at Continental Airlines - Global Gateway Project 
Newark Airport (Portable Gauges) 

Previous letter of July 24, 2001 reference to the number of days 
and dates

Dear Mr. Kinneman: 

I would like to inform you of the balance of days and dates of the density tests that MCE 
performed on the above project.

# of Days Date # of Days Date

July 25, 2001 
July 26, 2001 
July 27, 2001 
July 30, 2001 
July 31, 2001 
August 1, 2001 
August 2, 2001 
August 3, 2001 
August 6, 2001 
August 7, 2001 
August 8, 2001 
August 9, 2001 
August 10, 2001 
August 13, 2001 
August 14, 2001 
August 15, 2001 
August 16, 2001

133.  
134.  
135.  
136.  
137.  
138.  
139.  
140.  
141.  
142.  
143.  
144.  
145.  
146.  
147.  
148.

August 17, 2001 
August 18, 2001 
August 20, 2001 
August 21, 2001 
August 23, 2001 
August 24, 2001 
August 27, 2001 
September 4, 2001 
September 5, 2001 
September 6, 2001 
September 7, 2001 
September 8, 2001 
September 10, 2001 
September 11, 2001 
September 18, 2001 
September 19, 2001

116.  
117.  
118.  
119.  
120.  
121.  
122.  
123.  
124.  
125.  
126.  
127.  
128.  
129.  
130.  
131.  
132.
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, MACIA CONSULTING ENTERPRISES, INC.

Corporate Headquarters: 
2038 Route 376, Suite 1 • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 
Telephone: (845) 462-2354 * Facsimile: (845) 462-2694 

Number of work days allowed 
Number of work days used 
Balance of work days

NYC Laboratory 
2253 Light Street ° Bronx, NY 10466 

Telephone: (718) 324-6707 * Facsimile: (718) 324-7030

180 days 
148 days 
32 days

If any additional work days are needed, MCE will provide, in advance, the NRC Form 241.  

Sincerely yours, 

Thomas Mathew 

Radiation Safety Officer 

TM/im 

cc: Humberto Macia - CEO 
An-Tai Jao - MCE President/Lab Director


